From: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

To: ECSS_Document_Processing Resource
Subject: FW: missing TAR reply?
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2013 2:54:45 PM

Please docket in the appropriate docket.
DOCKET NO: 70-27

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 8:49 AM
To: Caldwell, Robert

Cc: Baker, Merritt; Newman-Richmond, Theavy
Subject: FW: missing TAR reply?

Bob,

Please review the TAR for the Review of Rev. 4 of the B&W Safeguards Contingency
Plan. This is the formal TAR request | mentioned yesterday. Nick mentioned that Becca
had gotten the incoming and was already on (or aware of it). Please let me know if you
can support the review and the requested dates.

Thanks,

Robert

The Fuel Manufacturing Branch, in the Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and
Safeguards, requests technical assistance for the following project:

PROJECT: Review Revision 4 of the Safeguards Contingency Plan from the
Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear Operations Group (B&W NOG) facility in
Lynchburg, VA, transmitted by their letter dated January 15, 2013

DOCKET NO: 70-27

TAC NO: L33257

ADAMS NO: Notin ADAMS yet. NSIR has received a hard copy of the plan.

REQUESTED ACTION: Review the plan, submitted by Babcock & Wilcox Nuclear

Operations Group (B&W NOG). Prepare requests for additional information, if needed.

Evaluate any additional information submitted. Participate in meetings, conference calls,

and site visits, if necessary. Provide input for a Safety Evaluation Report.

The above task is estimated to require approximately 80 staff hours.

Reviewer requested: Becca Richardson

RAI requested by: 3/15/2013


mailto:/O=USNRC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TXN9
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SER input requested by: 5/15/2013

Branch Chief, please provide the following information within 5 days of
receipt of this request:

« Technical Reviewer
« RAI input target date
« SER input target date

FMB/ECB licensing assistant to docket reply.

Contacts: PM: Nick Baker, (301) 492-3128
LA: Theavy Newman-Richmond, (301) 492-3274

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 6:57 PM
To: Baker, Merritt

Cc: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

Subject: RE: missing TAR reply?

Nick,

Thanks for the reminder. We should discuss tomorrow. It looks like | may not have sent it
and | need to talk about revised dates.

| have been tracking all out going TARs and should have records for all the others.
However, this only work if | actual send the request.

Thanks,

Robert

From: Baker, Merritt

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 9:03 AM
To: Johnson, Robert

Subject: missing TAR reply?

Did we send a TAR request for Becca Richardson (Caldwell) to review a safeguards contingency
plan from B&W (L33257)?

| don’t see anything back from NSIR in my list



